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February 13, 1932,

Messrs John Dougall and Son, 
Publishers, 
witness Building,
Montreal, P* <1,

Dear Sirs, ê

'Jith further r of oroacd to my letter of 
February 5th, in connection with r >tor Ivanoff* s claim 
that he "spent the b 3 v, t part* of two days at McGill" 
etplaining his Go-motional Power Engine, as far as I 
can learn no member of the Faculty of 'ngineeeing or 
of tho Department of Physics interviewed Mr. Ivanoff, 
They do not know him nor do they fcnow anything of his 
power onglue,

It is therefore quite certain that he 
used the name of McGill in an entirely unauthorised way.

Tours faithfully,

Prlncipal

—


